
 AzureWave Technologies, Inc. 
 

 
Date: 2015/10/30 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
 
Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change  
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: TLZ-AM691NF 
 
This application is prepared for FCC Class II permissive change.  
The major change filed under this application is:  
 
Change #1: Adding platform (Product Name: Personal Computer, Brand: ECS  
ELITEGROUP, Model: EF20RA 
 
Change #2: For WLAN 5G band, this platform is only applied Band I(5180-5240 MHz), 
Band II-A (5260-5320 MHz) and Band II-C (5500-5580 MHz , 5660-5700 MHz), Band 
III (5745-5825MHz) are not supported. 
Hardware is no changed. There is only software disable those bands. 
 
Change #3: Antenna are changed, but Antenna Type is PIFA PCB which is same as 
before. The changes are different brand and model name and  Antenna Gain is smaller 
than original one.  
 
 
# Original Grant Issue Date is on 09/18/2013 
# Original BT LE Application Grant Issue Date is on 10/29/2013 
 
Best Regards 
 
 
Client’s signature        
Client’s name / title   Ivan Chen 
Contact information / address : 8F, No. 94, Baozhong Rd., Xindian,231 Taiwan  
Tel:886-2-5599-5805  
Fax:886-2-6628-9666  
Email: ivan.cheng@azurewave.com 


